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MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DISTRIBUTION 

SUBJECT: POLICY 20-51, Installation Bar Letters 

1. References:

a. Title 18, United States Code, Section 1382

b. Army Regulation (AR) 190-13, The Army Physical Security Program

c. AR 190-45, Law Enforcement Reporting

d. AR 600-20, Army Command Policy

e. CG Memorandum, Delegation of Senior Commander Authorities and
Responsibilities to the U.S. Army Garrison Commander, Fort Huachuca, AZ, dated 
03 March 2020. 

2. Background. Commanders have inherent authority to act in order to avert dangers
to morale, welfare, and discipline on an installation. This authority includes authority to
enforce the removal of, or denial of access to, persons who threaten order, security, or
discipline of the installation. This policy implements the Senior Commander's
delegation of authority for the Garrison Commander to establish policy for issuing,
revoking or modifying bar letters that deny or limit an individual's access to the
installation.

3. Authority. Under the authority of reference 1e, the Garrison Commander has
authority to issue a bar letter to any civilian person upon finding credible evidence that
the person committed an offense listed on Enclosure 1. The list of offenses is not
exclusive and does not limit the Garrison Commander's authority to bar individuals for
other reasons. At his discretion, the Garrison Commander may deviate from the
recommended exclusion period. Bar letters will NOT be issued to active duty Soldiers.
Nothing in the Senior Commander's delegation of authority limits the Senior
Commander's right to issue a bar letter in appropriate circumstances.

4. Violation of Bar Letter. Any person in violation of bar letter'provisions may be
prosecuted in federal court under Title 18, United States Code, Section 1382. This
violation carries a maximum of six months in federal prison per violation.








